

## **EDUCATION**

#### **ARCHITECTURE**

American International University Bangladesh

2019-2024

**HSC** 

South Asian College Chittagong 2016-2018

SSC

Shah Wali Ullah Institute 2016

# **ADDRESS**

## **PARMANENT**

96/A,LICHU BAGAN, JAMAL KHAN, CHITTAGONG

#### **PRESENT**

HOUSE 4/F, ROAD 7, G BLOCK, BASHUNDHARA R/A, DHAKA

## Phone

01850-355772

#### **Email**

Johanabrar5@gmail.com

#### **Portfolio**

https://www.flickr.com/photos/ 190261280@N04/?fbclid=IwAR3jQkhY9 KpM3wahvNtY-\_Wv3T2nKWMeKdfWb ROriDjmJIEvpUqW8z9L-7w

# ABDULLAH AL ABRAR

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

## **ABOUT ME**

I am a Graphic Designer. I design logo, Business card, Flyers, T-Shirt, UI UX design, Poster, banner. I have completed a internship from ChangeTechbd. I have also I year experience at CHOMOK as a graphic designer and also did some freelance work.

# PERSONAL INFORMATION

FATHER'S NAME: MUHAMMAD ZAINAL ABEDIN

PROFESSION : SCHOOL TEACHER MOTHER'S NAME : REHENA SULTANA

PROFESSION : HOUSEWIFE BIRTHDATE : 22-02-2001

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2020-2021 GRAPHIC DESIGNER

(Nov-Jan) ChangeTech.bd/ Agrabad, Chittagong

I was an intership graphic designer at changetech bd. I Designed so many posters for their page. and designed some Logo and UI UX design for their sub brand.

2020-2022 FREELANCER

Aconception

Aconception is my own page. I designed some clothing brand logo, sports brand logo, E-sports logo.

2021-2022 (Feb,21-March 22) **SENIOR GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 

Chomok/ Dhaka, Chittagong

I worked with them over 1 year. I designed their so many posters. and cover photo.

#### SOFTWARE SKILL

Adobe photoshop

Adobe After Effects

Adobe Illustrator

Microsoft Powerpoint

Adobe Xd

Blender